From: Ben Woolnough uk |l
Subject: RE: Humber Doucy Lane - community event boards
Date: 13 February 2024 at 23:14
To:

Thanks Charlie,

It would be helpful for Phase 2/BDW/Hopkins to provide some explanation to us of
what these changes being engaged on are and what from the first stage of
engagement has influenced them please?

| have to say that based on the time we officers have given the process so far, it
seems rushed and a little inconsiderate for this to have been prepared and put out
for engagement without any prior influence or review by IBC, ESC and SCC. Most
Masterplanning developers share drafts with us for comment and consideration
before commencing a stage of engagement and usually that adds value to the
process. That is how proper collaborative Masterplanning should be presented to
communities.

Kind regards

Ben

Ben Woolnough Bsc Msc MRTPI

Planning Manager - Development Management, Major
Sites and Infrastructure

v East Suffolk Council
07833 406681
EASTSUFFOLK Please note that due to meetings | am often unable to
COUNCIL answer calls, instead of leaving a voicemail please

send feel free to send me a text message as | can

G) often react to those quicker.
www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk
www.eastsuffolkmeansbusiness.co.uk
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From: Charlie Lovett
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 6:05 PM

To: I
7
-

!ubject: Humber Doucy Lane - community event boards

Good afternoon all,
Please find a copy of the boards which will be shown at the Humber Doucy Lane community update

event on Thursday (15" February) available at the following link — https:/we.tl/t--w5{BkGgLjh

Kind regards,
Charlle Lovett
Account Manager
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42-46 Princelet Street,
London, E1 5LP

Cambridge Office

20 Station Road,
Cambridge, CB1 2JD
LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram

Join the thousands
waking up to s
Concilio's dailViss
morning propert
news summary.
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Please consider the environment before printing‘this email.
Concilio is a limited liability company which is registered in England and Wales, registered number 07260886.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the recipient/s. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, you must not take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and destroy it and any attachments immediately.

It is your responsibility to protect your system from viruses and any other harmful code or device. We try to eliminate them
from emails and attachments but we accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor or access any or all emails sent
to us.

Click here to report this email as spam.





